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Republic of the Philippines
Departinent of Education

|

REGION 1 :
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAGUPAN CITY BY (e nwe:_Ji:l))
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. IH[( s. 2023
TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chiefs, CID/SGOD

School Directors (Private Schools)

Principals/Head Teachers (Public and Private schools)
All R1AA Coaches (Tentative List)

FROM: SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
SUBJECT: COACHES MEETING (R1AA '23)
DATE: 18 April 2023

1. There will a COACHES’ MEETING (R1AA ’23) on WEDNESDAY, April 19, 2023 @
2:00PM, Division Training Center,

2. The Agenda are as follows:

a. Important updates on Screening/Eligibility of Athletes/Coaches;
b. New R1AA/Palaro forms as required 1o be changed /upgraded;
G Replacement of Athletes/Coaches who backed out/otherwise,

d. List of R1AA play venues/areas;

3. Attendces/ participants to the conlference are the following:
a. All COACHES listed in the previous Memorandum (Tentative).
b. Ms. SHERYL S. VILLACORTA, DSAC Chair
C. Mr. LEMUEL DINO VISPERAS, DIO
d. Dr. MARISSA O, PEREZ, EPS - DSO
c Dr. EDGAR TIMBOL, EPS - ADSO

4. School Heads are advised to cover the teacher's activity, may shorten the
classes or assign other teachers to handle the last period/classes of concerned participants,
in order to avoid disruption on their remaining classes.

5. For immediate dissemination and compliance. /

/’

-C. BANZON, CESOV
Schools Division Supcn7 der




